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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia Ang@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, 18 February 2020 9:53 AM
‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat
TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WorkShop WarkShop WorkShop Additional
SN | QiC Claim No. Vehicle Mama Address Contact QI VEH DO& Remarks
48 Toh Guan Road
5K East #01-121
T/ 1084583 AUTOMOBILE Enterprise Hub Winson [/
1 D01 sMmM1450F | PTELTD Singapore 608586 | 62660555
50 BUKIT BATOX
STREET 23 801-06
MIDVIEW
WOON MENG BUILDING
MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE !
i GBDZI50 LTD G59578 63161131
B KAKI BUKIT
5K AVENUE 4 BOB-46 | CHRIS /
ALUTOMOBILE PREMIERE KAK] 6702
3 PLCESDAT PTELTD auKIT 1555
B KAKI BUKIT CHERIS /
5K AVENUE 4 #0B-85 | Julfie /
AUTOMOBILE PREMIER@E KAKI 6702 67TE9
4 PCEBSSE PTELTD BUKIT 1555 5155
B KAKI BUKIT 9613
5K AVENUE 4 #08-46 | Julie | 4840 /
MT/1082747- AUTOMOBILE PREMIERE KAK] GTES 2029
5 002 SMEK1259C PTE LTD BUKIT 5155 6204
B KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE 4 d08-40
PREMIER & KAKI Enc/
KN HUA BUKIT SINGAPORE | g222
b SLEG3IB3E WORKSHOP 415875 B966H
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
With Regards

Cynthia Ang
Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T+65 6430 7900
WWW. Income. com.sg




Ce: Toh Choon Hin; Thio Tse Kiat
* Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 18/02/2020

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh's instruction :-

WarkShop WoikShop WorkShop Additional
5N | Qi Claim Na. Vehicle Name Address Contact Ol VEH DoA Remarks
48 Toh Guan
Road East 8 01-
5K 121 Enterprise
Chryllis MT/1084583- AUTOMDBILE | HubSingapore | Winsan /
1 | Quah D01 SMM1490F | PTELTD 608586 Bl660555 | GBIBEOSE | 14/02/2020
S0 BUKTT
BATOE STREET
23 #01-06
WOoOoN MIDVIEW
MENG BUILDING
Helena MT/ 1084612 MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE !
2 | Tan 0oz GBDZ7TS0 | LTD 659578 63161131 | GBBS975U | 15/02/2020
B EAKI BUKIT
AVENUE & 204
5K 46 CHRIS
Charlotte | m1/1084714 AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAK | 6702
1 | Chew 002 PCESO4T FTE LTD BUKIT 1555 GBJ6751A | 17/02/2020
B WAKI BUKIT
AVENUE S 408 | CHRIS/
5K 46 Jubie |
David MT/ 1084795 AUTOMOBILE | PREMIEREKAK] | 6702 6783
4 | Phua a1 PCEESSE PTE LTD BUKIT 1555 GBB9320H | 11/02/2020 | 515%
B KA BUKIT
AVENLUE & w08 9623
5K 25 Jubde / 4440/
Charlotte | mr/1082747- AUTOMOBILE | PREMIER@KAKI | 678 909s
5 | Chew 002 SMK1259C | PTELTD BUKIT 5155 SLOQI76C 03/02/2020 | 6204
B KAKI BUKIT
AVENUE & 808
40 PREMIER (@
KAK| BUETT Eric /
Cyndiie MT/ 1084738 XN HLA SINGAPORE B222
& | Yong 001 SLK5IBIE | WORKSHOP | 415875 BiE6 SKA2577D | 15/02/2020
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey,

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthio Ang
Admin Assistant
Qperations, Motor & Personal Lines

T +65 6430 7900

Income

¥
Em

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL.

(r

At Incoma, wa are "In with You' on Performance. Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promisa
as an employer and what we want our people o sxemplify
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

in




‘Steve Chen !LKK Autn!

From: toh guan <tohguan@skauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 7:15 PM
To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Winson Ng; SK Admin

Subject: Re: SMM1490P - Finalize

Hi Steve Chen,

We accept vehicle SMM 1490P finalize $11450.00 (before GST) with 13 working days.
Thank you.

On Wed, Mar 11, 2020 at 7:05 PM SK Admin <admin(@skauto.com.sg> wrote:
FY1

Forwarded message -—
From: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>

Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020

Subject: SMM1490P - Finalize

To: "Steve Chen (LKK Auto)" <stevechen(lkkauto.com>

Ce: simon koh <simonfaskauto.com.sg>, KY Leong <kyleong/@skauto.com.sg>, Winson Ng
<winsonng@sk : >

Dear Steve,

Thanks for your email.

Aside to Winson,

Kindly assist.
Thank you

Regards,
Huey Lee
SK Automobile Pte Lid

~-eemee- Forwarded message --—-—---

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen/a |kkauto.com=>
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2020 at 7:55 PM

Subject: SMM1490P - Finalize

To: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer(askauto.com.sg>

Ce: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fanse repon comectly e detalls of the sccident (o speed up the claims process
L
2. This Formn mus! ba compistad I:JJ.' tha Pol oy ider andiar e Autharsesd Dirfver
i information provided rmest be as truthful and accurmie as possshin. Any wilful merepresentation or withalding of maensl tacts may allow insurancs compsnies &
repudiate policy llmbility
& The zsus and scceptance of fhim Form oy insursnce compamas = nol an sdmmsion of poioy RatsiTy an e part of e MEUrEencs ComgaT) s
5 Any falss reporting may be refarmed (o the Palice for inwestigathon
i

. This rasart will be foraarded by tha msurers of the GlA Racords F.Iar-_y:_p_l"'- t Corire astabBahad by o Gansral Insurancs Azsociason of S ngaporn GIA) e

arefving and that coples af this mport will, lor 8 les. be made seatsbls i Ehan by reredled narties
7. By ihe indgament of ths report 1o the insunars, you horalry consant fo the archiving of (his repor) ot ths centre and 1o copmes of (R0 fepon Damg made avadnnia
afnresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repar 150272020 16:54

Date Of Accident 14/022020 17:30

AYE TWDS CITY AFTER JURONG TOWN HALL RD EXIT
Cauntry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Venicle Reqgisiration Number SMMI480P
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Ragisterad Ownar CHEONG SIEW PLUN
MRIC No SHXXKT 18H

MOEMAIL

[LOCAL) +85-30888721
OFFICE-20993721

Exact Location OFf Accidant

Emall Addrass
Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phane Mo

Vehicle Particulars
Manuipciurar TOYOTA
Model VIOS E MANUAL

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at

UVATE U
timea of accident PRIVA USE

Are yvou claiming undear your own INsurance p(rlicy

L NOD
for repair to your vehicle?

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

I Mo, Please state action 1o be takean
Vehicla Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Flasat Policy

Policy Numbes
Cover Nota Numbar
Driver

MNama of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dnving Expananca
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbar
Contact Numbar

EMall Address

COMPREHENSIVE
NO

5110535815

CHEONG WEN QING
TR 5850

25/0612000

INDOOR

02/11/2018

1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS
MALFE

(LOCAL) +65-83918700

OFFICE-83818700
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 22



Address

Fostoode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany
If Ho. Reiationship af tha Drivar with the Insured

Vahicle Registration Number af Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident

Waather Conditions

Road Surface

Othar Information

Was any foreign vehicle invoived in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
invalvad In the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or property damagad?

| have been appraached by unknown persanis)
solicitingioffering accident claims assistance

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored to the palice?
If Yes Plaase state which Police Station

Police Stanon Namea
Palice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - Tr20200215/7012
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachmant?
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camara?
Was there any aud|o récorded ?

BLK 114 HO CHING ROAD
#09-62

610114
NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
4
YES
ND
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 40B8&5
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
ND
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Ragistration Number
Viahicle Make/Model/Calaur
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Calegory

Mame of Drivar
MRIC/Passpart Numbear
Contacl Numbar

Address

Fostcode

Insirance Company Narma

GBJAEDER
NISSAN NV200

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

81117560

Paga 2 of 23



MNature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passanger {Including Drivear)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vahicla Registration Number SBLE22G6P
Vahicia Make/Modal/Calour BMW 3 SERIES
Detalls Of -_-"r':r-i-rl-lag-;

Vehiclas Categary PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 84554058
Address

Posicode

nsurance Company MNameé

Mature Of Damage

Na, Of Passanger {Including Drivar

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicla Registration Numbear SEW22211
Vahicla Make/Modal/Caolour TOYOTA CHR
Datails Of Prapartias
Vehicle Category PRIVATE
Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number 80402127
Address
FPosicode
Insuranca Company Name
Nature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passanger {Including Drivat

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSOM 1

MName CHEONG WEN QING
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain BODY

Injured person in which vehicia? SMMT14830P

Were seat balls warn7? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by re

ambulance?
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Police Report

siearone TR
POLICE FORCE T 187012

msmmw 1a03
s mpﬂ'ﬂﬁ " Z Aepert Mo TEOMATIATD12
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TowalTima Rapor Mads T Vide s N o

5021209 1833 | i
hhmlglrhnirl. E:

CHEDNG WEN QING APT BLK 112 HO CHING RDAD #0962 SINGAPORE 610114
'ngnr D No: Contact No. B

| Home Office Maobxie: 8008132

y N E

m CITIZEN 'ﬂmwilm

Sex | A?T | Date of Bith | Type of informant .
Male 1 25062000 Drtrvar

Race I : T Insttuton | School Name
Crinesa m’

Occupation Dmang Licence Information o
UNEMPLOYED Class Date of Expiry

Type of inyury Drrink ' Date/Time of Type of Location

| Othars Drive Accident St Rond

| Acciient i .| | \an2z0o0 1zan L oo omd ]
Locaton

AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY

Weather | Road Surtace Road Speed Limd
Chrar Dry
“Trafic Fiow Tratfic Control - | Trafic Volume

Crre Wy Not Controlled Moy
froe S Caaa

Btml.hﬂ\fmal-m Ta Rear :ﬂumﬂg" o

o

'5BLE82HC Car TBMW i 0

SLW2221C | Car TOYOTA CHR | [sw D

[ EMM1480P | Car TOYOTA Grey [ Sightly 0
L= ]

e , |5 Ot
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Police Report

1
Ichd
Haport No. T202002 157012

| TDO20585D

ID No.

M
m

CONTINUATICN OF REPORT

Ongm
10 Uts Avenue 3 SINGAPDARE 408865

Tel No: 85470000

Pobce Staton Of
TraMc Police

" Contact No | 88008132

v-?-éil_swumn (Car

b

| 140272020

"No_of Days granted Medical Leave

|Nn.

| Date Treatment

Class
A
Dull
14/0272020

05

SMM1490P) o

=ET

o a complete siop |
surge forward and collide onio
intermedcal

which caused ma 1o
} had collided onto me and thete was another cor

AYE towands City after Jurong Town Hall Ext. The Iraffic
of me slowed down and came

involowed in i 4 car chain accident | falt

T

impact from
a van (Veh B GBG8A0S
m. Wo wers
wenl (o see b docior | was gve 5 days of MC by

avan
himi
and
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Palice Report

SINGAPORE
TR0 S 12
Poiice Station Of Origin: 1l
Traffic Polce
10 Ubi Avenus 3 SINGAPORE 408865 Repor Mo T202002147M012
Ted No' 65470000
CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Skeich Plan
Informant is not able to prinede sketch plan
Signature Of Officer Recarong The Repart “‘mﬂﬂf;ﬁm""i_m —
identity of INE DESON MokiNg this report has
wmﬂmhhpm mwmil
required
Sigrature OF interproter | Dawrie e —
150272020 1633
‘Officer in Charge Of Case: l —
TP TPHO / Classficaton Of Coase
ONG YONG HOCK

Page 8 of 23



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Ty

Crwmer |Cx;

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo
Vehicle (0 e Exported
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Wehiche Maks:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Mauirnwem Power Ourpur:
Cpen Market Value:

Qriginal Registrathon Date:
Fiest Registration Date:
Tramfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebats Details
PARF Eligitiifity:

PARF Eligitility Expiry Date:
PERF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Enpiry Diate:

COE Categoryr

COE Period[Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tota| Rebate Amount:

The information contairied herein is cormect as 3t 17 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
718H

SMM1450F

Ko

17 Feb 2020
TOYOTA

VIOS EMANUAL
Silver

2009
INZXFIS04E
MROSIHYYI0S 117841
BO.0 kW [107 bhp
$11.860.00

26 Jun 2007

26 Jun 200¥

1

$11 85000

Forfeited
$0.00

25 Jun 2029
A-Car [$400cc & below)
10

$29,837.00

$17.91600

52751600



2118020 Used Toyola Vios Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMan
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SK Automobile Pte. Ltd.
(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #03-01

Vicom Inspection Centre (5415933)

Tel : 6789 5155 Fax : 6783 5155

TO : NTUC DATE : 17-Feb-20
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT 10B TYPE : T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME : VEHICLE NO. 1 SMM1490P
ADDRESS MODEL/ MAKE  : TOYOTA VIOS
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : MRO53HY9305117841
OWNER INSUANCE : NTUC ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : 5110535615 DATE . 14-Feb-20
TIME + 1730hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
s/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1|REARBOOTUD ~ [V il's 62570 | 5 625.70
2|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM , 1 5 47.20| § 47.20 |-
3|REAR BOOT LID E EMBLEM -~ /1 _ 1| 5 3B.71| S 36.71 |.
4|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH 7 Ok 1 5 15380 s 153.80
S|REAR BOOT LID OUTER KEY LOCK MM 1| 5 9570 | S 95,70
6|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH/RH = MM F1E3 4580 5 91.60
7|REAR BOOT LID HINGES LH/RH « K 2| 5 7521 5 150.42
8|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER ~ MA[ 2| 5 2510 5 50.20
9|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK .~ [ 1| s 119,01 | 5 119,01
10[REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSHIP - IV 1] s 18530 | § 185.30
11|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH - |} HIE 25610 | 5 512.20 |~
12|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH UL 28 |5 2820|5% 56.40
13|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH! i 2l s 20524 | 5 410,48
14|REARBUMPER -~ /[ . 15 52715 5 527.15
15|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH . I HIE 98.25| § 196.50
16{REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH/RH .~ /1 2] 5 Bs5.00| S 170.00
17|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH 1} 2( 8 8510 s 170.20
18|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD LH/RH 2~ [V ElE 4860 | S 97.20
19|REAR ENDPANEL - I 1| 5 17.10| § 617.10
20[{REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH — IV 1| s 182,50 | § 182.50
21|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER * KMl 1| 5 3680 S 36.80
22|REAR ENG PANEL BRAKET PLATE LH/RH > NM 2| 8§ 3820 5 76.40
23|SPARE TYRE PANEL ~ ([ 1| 5 657.20 | & 657.20
24|SPRAY TYRE PANEL INNER TOP CARD BOARD ~ (/¥ 1| 5 13570 | § 135.70
25|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE ¥ NM 1| § 12560 | 125.60
26|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL LH/RH % MM 2| s 105,70 | 5 211.40
27|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE LH/RH - 4} 2| 5 8510 | S 180.20
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QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
28[SPRAY TYRE RETAINER LOCK AN 1] § 4560 | § 45.60 |
29|REAR FENDERRH ~ [1 i s 826.10] s 826.10 |~
30|REAR FENDER INNER AIR VENT RH M/ 1l s 12350 $ 123.50 |X
31|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM LH/RH * MM 2| s 21360 | § 427.20 |~
32|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING -~ il s 2860 8 28.60 |~
33[EXHAUSTMID PIPE - [T 1 s 63580 | $ 635.80 |~
34|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING N 7als [ 28@0] s 86.70 || (407
35|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD /] 1| s 18570 | S 185.70 |~
36|REAR SUB CHAISIS FRAMERH ¥ WM 1] s 45580 8 455.80 |¥

[, 5Kb -0 TOTAL PRICE 5 8,743.67
___‘n¢ LESS -25% 5 (2,185.92)
e SUB TOTAL PRICE S 6,557.75
1
4 ["14-7¢
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION Qry | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS SET .~ /¥ 1| s 40.00 | § 40.00 | /¢
2|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE WITH GARNISH SET * il s a500| 95.00 |
3[REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH . 7 AIB 50,00 | S 100,00 | 74~
4|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SETLH/RH .~ [ 2] s ap.00| S go.00 |77 7
5|REAR TAILLAMP BRAKE BULB LH/RH * NN 2| s 1500 s 30.00 | *
6|REAR TAILLAMP SIGNALBULB LH/RH * NM 2|5 1500 | 5 30.00 | X
7|REAR TAILLAMP REVERSE BULB LH/RH *  NIA HIE 1500/ § 30,00 | X
B|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET . (L4 1] 5 280.00 | 5 280.00 17/
o|REAR BUMPER CLIPS SET 7 1| 5 65.00 | S 65.00 |/~
10{REAR END PANEL SEALANT . 1| s 60.00 | § 60.00 | 77~
11|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS SET~ [ 1] s 4000 § a0.00 |/ ~
12|SPRAY TYRE PANEL SEALANT ~ /M 1] 5 150.00 | S 150.00 |79 .~
13|SPRAY TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT > NM 1| s 38000 & 380.00 | ¥
14|SPRAY TYRE PANEL INNER TOP JACKING TOOL * NN 1| 5 180.00 | $ 180.00 |X
15/SPRAY TYRE PANEL INNER TOP BREAK SOWN * NM 1] 5 15000 | S 150.00 | *
16|REAR FENDER SEALANTRH .~ //_ 1] s 120,00 | § 120.00 | /7
17|REAR FENDER INSULATOR MATRH ~ [/l 1] s 180.00 | § 180.00 |3/~
18|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPSSETLH/RH - #/° 2| & 60.00 | $ 120.00 | 70
18|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH CLIPS SET LH/RH 2] s 40,00 | § 80.00 | X
20|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER SET .~ #t 1] s 100.00 | § 100.00 |47
21|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX [ 1] s 1,800.00 | § 1,800.00 | (097
22|REAR SUB CHAISIS FRAME SEALANTRH «  p/N 1| 5 60.00| $ 60.00 |4
TOTAL S 4,170.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE D4

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
37|FRONTGRILLE ~ [If 1] s 25590 | § 255.90 |~
38|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING - [/ N 13580 | § 135.80 |/
39[FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH /] | 5 446.70 | 5 893.40 |4¥ | w/
4D|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL LH/RH [/ ‘2|5 10060 | 5 201.20 | |07 {0~
41|FRONT BUMPER I\ 1] 5 48550 | § 48550 |/
42|FRONT BUMPER LOGO EMBLEM -~ 7. 1| s 55.40 | $ 55.40 |
43|FRONT BUMPER LOGO EMBLEM BASE MM 1] § 85.40 | § 85.40 |/
44 |FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE T 1| § BD30 | 5 B0.30 fl. ot
45[FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVERLH/RH # 17 | B 105.20 [ § 210.40 | 1954
46|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH -} 2|8 7010 S 140.20 |/~
47|FRONT BUMPER TOP RETAINER . I 1] 5 11580 | & 115.90 |~
48(FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT . A 1 s 38280 | S IB2 B0 |~
48|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH . 1| 2| & 202.70 | § a0s.40 114 77
SO|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT EXTENSION PAMEL LH/BH - ,'_..f 25 75.60 | 5 151.20 -?1; ‘F/
S1|FRONT FENDER LH/RH + | 2| s 55850 | § 1,119.00 | X
52|FRONT FENDER VVT-1 EMBLEM LH/RH) .~ 7 | 2|5 3040 | § 60.80 | 1744
53|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH » NN 2| 5 16B30 | § 336.60 | A
54|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD VERTICAL LH/RH ¥ NN HIE 222.20| $ 444.40 |7
55|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL /[T NE 92590 | § 92590 | 145 ~
selAIRDUCT * AN 1| § 70.70 | § 70.70 [X
57| WASHER TANK o E 12060 | § 120.60 |~
S8/AIRCON CONDENSER .~ [/ I 1|5 1,15550 | § 1,155.50 |/
5/ AIRCON CONDENSER AR GUIDE UPPER LH/RR ~ (/7 EE 4040 5 80.80 |44 49~
BO|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE BOTTOM LH/RH - F 7 2[5 8530 S 17060 | 4 5197
61/AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDERH & , [ L 1 s 8520 § 85.20 [~
62|AIRCON OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR UM 1| § 255.10 | $ 255.10 |/
63|RADIATOR « NN 1] 5 1,81990| § 1,819.90 | ¥
64| RADIAOTR FAN COWLING « K s 240.80 | 5 240.80 | £
65|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR * NN E 120.70 | 5 12070 |
66| RADIATOR FAN BLADE " N.\‘-l 1] 5 189560 | 5 195.60 | ¥
67| ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER LH/RH «  NM 2| s 15890 | § 31780 | A
lj 955 TOTAL PRICE S 11,118.80
N "-i ;_ LESS -25% S (2,779.70)
- # SUB TOTAL PRICE 5 8,339.10
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST vt i
s/N DESCRIPTION QTyY | UNITS/NETT | TOTALS/NETT
23[FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH = 2|85 4000 | 5 80.00 | 7
24|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET - n 1| s 65.00 | § 65.00 | /7~
25{FRONT BUMPER LED LAMP SET _ Iy 1] § 450,00 | 5 asg.00 |20
26/FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH KM 2| § 50.00 | $ 120,00 | X
27|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SEALANT m 1| 5 8000 | 5 80.00 |17 .~
28| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE TOP CLIPS SET LH/RH | 2|5 4000 s 80.00 | #
29| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GLIDE BOTTOM CLIPS SET LH/RH M' 2| 5 4000 | 5 80.00 |
30[AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPSSETRH NM 1] s 4000 $ 40.00
31[RADIATORCOOLANT > NN 1] 5 80.00 | § 80.00
TOTAL 5 1,075.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL ¢
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 5 2,20000 | 1 J°
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT S
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA s 180000 | |~
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 5 20000 |
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 5 Bo.oO |
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 5 28000 |
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL i
TANK FOR FACILITATE REPAIR ] 25000 | -
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR
WINDSCREEN PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK
TEST ) 150.00
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID
MECHANISM & REALIGN BACK TO -
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 5 12000 2
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER X
AEVERSE SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING 5 go.oo|
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHALST )
SILENCER BOX WITH EXHAUST MID PIPE 5 28000 | |
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR
CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR 5 280,00
TOWING SERVICE ACCIDENT SCENE TOW TD
WORKSHOP 5 120.00
TOTAL 5 5,840.00 _
e, - 99
07999 )




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 05 Noad
CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING  ~ | "
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL .
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 3 1,600.00 | /07
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT .
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA $ 140000 ¢
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE $ 175.00 | 17
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 3 80.00 7
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON
CONDENSOR WITH REFILL AIRCON
GAS 5 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR
WITH REFILL RADIATOR CODLANT B -
HIGH PRESSURE TEST s 12000 | &
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO
PERFORM CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL )
ALIGNMENT 3 10000 |
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE _
TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION s 8000 | "
=7
J
TOTAL 3 3,675.00 / /ﬂ 2171-7 S
INNE
ESTIMATE REPORT 799
790
TOTAL PARTS COST - 3 20,141.85 |
TOTAL LABOUR COST 5 5,515.00 0 ==
TOTAL REPAIR COST 5 29,656.85 !\:-...." ‘1, Vi _f §
S
APPROVED DETAILS f A1 /7 /i
L
NO. OF REPAIR DAYS o

DAYS 47T Q-

| [
o ,793.9
REPAIR LINDER PART BY PART OR [LUMPSUM e —
Vita . — Lis=— 11,7381/
DATE / TIME OF SURVEY 18/ 117¢ . fL ~ 1 4tn
I o ¥ AL 1
SURVEYED BY / FROM e
CONTACT NUMBER
"_ ﬁﬁ?“wﬂ'}@““ hence n
FAX NUMBER W o mfwﬂ::ef.?mf:f’fjri’jﬂi_
" TL' OrSlay 'JJI'I#\.;.’_! ) J:'irt:::‘; f‘i

EMAIL ADDRESS

DATE / TIME OF RE-SURVEY

Paris o . Tralisy
* Pt prices s gub -1 43 confarman
a Tallion

VY 1 on 5 Withoar Ulie” basy
* N Begal modilicapien o

ey iy o el

| Py #
- ¢ TR SR Murvepd

bt i fe) DY from rrlt_.Jrlr:J:- Gnlr'r?m
f”“"‘“‘*ﬂw Oy Repaen




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAN: 8256 4315

Reg No 189607198R GST Reg No 19-9807198-R

;r l."r 1..._,_ ASS|

189556

ATTN: CHRYLLIS QUAH

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD nar

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

GBJH-U‘EE

Date:  24-03-2020

CS/INC20002802/Etf3e2

Insured Veh SMM 1480P

Policy No. cnnrlnn (%) 0.00

Claim No. MT/1084583-001 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 18/02/2020

Make & Model TOYOTAVIOS c.c 1487

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg 2009

Chassis No. MROS3HYS3051 17841 Colour SILVER

Odometer 143587 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
FAIR

dcnt Date

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

14/02/2020

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,

lnslpm:t Date / Time

18/02/2020 { 0217 PM )

Survey held at 48 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-121
SK AUTCMOBILE PTE LTD

Repairer

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BIIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HmE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR RE'FNH

1! \\'urldnn Days




’ ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

M B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industiial Park. Singapore 408933
- TEL 8258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No 199607188R GST Reg No 18-8607198-R Page No. 1 of 5

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMM 1480P
- = [y

L o

, e

[y i

1|REAR BOQT LID DENTED 625.70 825.70
1|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 47.20 4720
1|REAR BOOT LID E EMBLEM NECESSARY 3671 3BM
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH BROKEN 153.80 15380
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER KEY LOCK NOT NECESSARY 8570 -
2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH/RH @345.80 NOT NECESSARY 81,80 .
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGES LH/RH @575.21 TO REPAIR SEE 150,42 -
LABOUR

2|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER @%25 10 NOT NECESSARY 5020 -
1|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 118.01 1189.01
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP CRUSHED 185.30 185.30
2|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH @5$256.10 BROKEN 51220 §12.20
2|REAR TAILLAMP BACK RUBBER GASKET LH/RH @528 20 |NECESSARY 56.40 30.00
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH @5$205.24 OfS BENT 41048 205.24
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 527.15 £§27.15
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH/RH [@598.25 /S BROKEN 1668.50 88.25
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH/RH @%85.00 BROKEN 170.00 170.00
2|REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER LH/RH @3%85.10 BROKEN 170.20 170.20
2|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD LH/RH @3$48.60 /S TORN 97.20 48 80
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED B17.10 578.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CRUSHED 182.50 182.50
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 36.80

2|REAR END PANEL BRAKET PLATE LH/RH @538 20 NOT NECESSARY 76.40

1|SPARE TYRE PANEL DENTED B57.20 B857.20
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP CARD BOARD CRUSHED 13570 13570
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 12560 -
2|SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL LH/RH @$105.70 NOT NECESSARY 211.40 -
2 g’;ﬁi;‘fﬁE SIDE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE LHIRH  |CRUSHED 180.20 19020
1|SPARE TYRE RETAINER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 4560

1|REAR FENDER RH DENTED B28.10 B26.10
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1|REAR FENDER INNER AIR VENT RH NOT NECESSARY 123.50 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 427.20 -
@%213.60
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 28.60 28.60
1|EXHAUST MID PIPE BENT B35.80 635.80
3|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING @328.60 LDMT:"}I: PCS BE 70 37.80
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINILUM HEAT SHIELD BENT 185.70 185.70
1|REAR 5UB CHASIS FRAME RH NOT NECESSARY 455 80 -
1|FRONT GRILLE BROKEN 256.80 255.80
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME MOULDING BROKEN 135.80 135.80
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LH/RH @5446.70 (/S BROKEN BO3.40 446.70
2|FRONT HEADLAMP TOP PANEL LH/RH @$100.60 BENT (1 PC ONLY) 201.20 100.60
1|FRONT BUMPER BROKEN 485.50 485.50
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 5540 55.40
1|FRONT BUMPER LOGO EMBLEM BASE NOT NECESSARY B5.40 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE BROKEN 80,30 80.30
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER LH/RH @%105.20 0/S BROKEN 21040 105.20
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH @$70.10 BROKEN 140.20 140.20
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP RETAINER CRUSHED 11580 115.80
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 382.80 38280
2 gﬁg%UHPEH REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH/RH O/S BENT 405.40 20270
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT EXTENSION PANEL |O/S BENT 151.20 7580
LH/RH @$75.80
2|FRONT FENDER LH/RH {$558.60 TO REPAIR SEE 1,118.00 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDER VVT-| EMBLEM LH/RH @3$30.40 O/S NECESSARY 60.80 3040
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH/RH @5168.30 NOT NECESSARY 336.80 -
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD VERTICAL LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 444 40 -
@5222 20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 82580 345.00
1|AIR DUCT NOT NECESSARY 70.70 -
1|WASHER TANK CRUSHED 12080 120.60
1|AIRCON CONDENSER DENTED 1,155.50 1,155.50
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2|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE UPPER LH/RH @540 40 |O/S CRUSHED BO.80 4040

2 g;la?ah;EONDEHSER AIR GUIDE BOTTOM LH/RH 0/S CRUSHED 170.60 8530

1|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE RH BROKEN B5.20 85.20

1|AIRCON OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 25510

1|RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 1.818.90

1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 240.80 -

1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 120.70

1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 18560

2|ENGINE LOWER UNDER COVER LH/RH @$158.80 NOT NECESSARY 317.80 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -4 085 82 -2,707.84

14, BOB.85 812387

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SET BOOT LID OUTER GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 10.00

1 {SSEHE REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE WITH GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 85.00 -

2 ?SEI:;R TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH @350.00 |NECESSARY 100.00 30.00

2|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH @340.00 (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 20.00

2|REAR TAILLAMP BRAKE BULB LH/RH @515.00 (SN} NOT NECESSARY 30.00

2|REAR TAILLAMP SIGNAL BULB LH/RH @%15.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00

2|REAR TAILLAMP REVERSE BULB LH/RH @$15.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00

1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00

1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 85.00 30.00

1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 60.00 30.00

1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 40.00 10.00

1|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 30.00

1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -

1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP JACKING TOOL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -

1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP BRAKE SOWN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -

1|REAR FENDER SEALANT RH (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 20.00

1|REAR FENDER INSULATOR MAT RH (SN) NECESSARY 180.00 30.00

2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET NECESSARY 120.00 30.00
LH/RH @3%60.00 (SN)
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% ek, b

WINDSCREEN INNER GARNISH CLIPS SET LH/IRH |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 :

@$40.00 (SN)
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER (SN) |NECESSARY 100.00 40.00
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX (SN) DENTED 1,800.00 600,00
1|REAR SUB CHASIS FRAME SEALANT RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80,00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH @840.00 (SN) gﬁfs;ssm? (1PC 80.00 10.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 65.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LED LAMP (SN) BROKEN 450,00 220.00
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS SET LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
@%$60.00 (SN)
1|[FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
2|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE TOP CLIPS SET LH/RH |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
@$40.00 (SN)
2|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE BOTTOM CLIPS SET  |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 ~
LH/RH @540.00 (SN)
1|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS SETRH (SN)  |NOT NECESSARY 40.00 o
1|RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
5,245.00 1,370.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 2,200.00 1,500.00

THE ACCIDENT PORTION INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR BOOT LID HINGES LH/RH

TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1.800.00 1.100.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA.

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 200,00 50.00
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK B0.00 30.00
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO NOT NECESSARY 280,00 -
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION.

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL TANK FOR |NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
FACILITATE REPAIR

TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN 150.00 120.00
PERFORM WITH WATER LEAK TEST,

TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM 120.00 50.00
& REALIGN BACK TO MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER REVERSE B0.OO 30.00

SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING
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"1T0 DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST SILENCER 280 00

Page No:5ol B

80.00

BOX WITH EXHAUST MID PIPE
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR CARPET WITH 280.00 80.00
OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPONENT TO
FACILITATE REPAIR
TOWING SERVICE ACCIDENT SCENE TOW TO 120.00 80.00
WORKSHOP.
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 1,600.00 B00.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT FENDER LH/RH.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1.400.00 700.00
POLISHING AFFECTED AREA.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE 175.00 30.00
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK. NOT NECESSARY 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL AIRCON CONDENSOR 120.00 120.00
WITH REFILL AIRCON GAS.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL RADIATOR WITH REFILL 120.00 50.00
RADIATOR COOLANT & HIGH PRESSURE TEST
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
PERFORM CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL
ALIGNMENT
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST OF NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
ACCIDENT PORTION

9,515.00 4,800.00

CHENM TSUE YEE K.K.LAL CPT{RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE.
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser
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